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DATE: April 29, 2013 S -
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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ¥ = I

FROM: Kathryn Gale Winter Cowdety/ Senior Attorney, Office of the General Coungg} ‘f[j
RE: Request to Reopen Docket No. 090484-EI

On October 21, 2009, Docket No. 090484-EI was opened to address Gulf Power Company’s
(Gulf) Request for Confidential Classification of Document No. 11174-09. On December 3,
2009, Order PSC-09-0802-CFO EI was issued, granting Gulf’s Request for Confidential
Classification and closing the Docket. On May 19, 2011, Gulf filed a Request for Extended
Confidential Classification of Document No. 11174-09. Docket No. 090484-EI was reopened to
address Gulf’s request. On June 29, 2011, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-11-0283-
PCO-EI granting Gulf’s request and closing Docket No. 090484-EI.

On December 19, 2012, Gulf filed, in closed Docket No. 090484-El, a Request for Extended
Confidential-Classification of Document No. 11174-09. Staff requests that Docket No. 090484-
I be reopMder to address Gulf’s December 19, 2012 Request for Extended Confidential
Classification of Document No. 11174-09.
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